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DATE:   December 9, 2025 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Heads of Council 

 
SUBJECT:    Emergency Management Modernization Act Achieves Royal   

Assent 
 
Dear Heads of Council: 
 
I am pleased to let you know that on December 3rd, 2025, the Government of Ontario’s 
Emergency Management Modernization Act, 2025, which amends the Emergency 
Management and Civil Protection Act (EMCPA) received Royal Assent.  
 
The EMCPA is Ontario’s framework for managing emergencies and defines the 
authority and responsibilities of the province, municipalities and specific individuals in 
emergency management. 
 
From ice storms to flooding and wildland fire, the risks facing communities have grown 
in scale and impact. That’s why under the leadership of Premier Ford, Ontario has 
urgently modernized its legislation to reflect the rapidly changing landscape of 
emergencies.  

 
The amendments we have made enable a more effective, coordinated and 
comprehensive approach to emergency management and ensures response plans are 
tailored to local needs. Key changes now include:  
 

• Clarifying the role of the Ministry of Emergency Preparedness and Response as 
the provincial lead and one-window contact for coordinating emergency 
management activities. 

• Outlining Ontario Corps as a key provincial emergency resource and capability 
that can be deployed to supplement local resources to support municipalities, 
when requested. (An emergency declaration is not required to request provincial 
support.) 

• Strengthening Ontario’s commitment to facilitating coordination among 
municipalities by implementing the joint emergency programs and plans for two 
or more municipalities.  

 
The legislation will be implemented in phases, with future regulations to support it. 

Future work will enhance municipal emergency management by providing flexibility for 

programs based on local needs and capacity. Upcoming regulations will also clarify the 

process for municipal emergency declarations under the Act to ensure accountability.  

 






